



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 19, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 8, regarding collaborative drug enforcement efforts with the City of Somerville, Police Commissioner Ronnie Watson reports the following:

The Cambridge Police Department has long standing agreements and experience working in concerted drug control efforts with the Somerville Police Department, the Massachusetts State Police and numerous other police agencies in neighboring municipalities. These collaborations are formed on an ad hoc basis as need and circumstances dictate. Resources of personnel, equipment and technical expertise are readily and regularly shared in a common effort. These arrangements of mutual aid have been in place for many years and they can be expected to be maintained and expanded in the future.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #2

S-294

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number eight, regarding collaborative
drug enforcement efforts with the
City of Somerville.

In City Council May 19, 1997

PLACED ON FILE